
From: Justin Turnbull
To: Chace Pedersen
Cc: Jeremiah Cromie; Candie Leader; Kelee Hodges
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] BL-22-00024 US Bureau of Reclamation - Conditional Preliminary Approval
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Chace,
This update has addressed all my prior comments.
 
Thanks,
 
Justin Turnbull, PLS
K i t t i t a s   C o u n t y   S u r v e y o r 
Kittitas County Public Works         Main Phone        (509)962-7523
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 1                  Direct Line          (509)933-8251
Ellensburg, WA 98926                   justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] BL-22-00024 US Bureau of Reclamation - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Hey Justin,
 
US Bureau of Reclamation has sent an updated survey to me to respond to your previous comments
regarding the purpose statement. I wanted to pass this along to you for your review.
 
Thanks,

Chace Pedersen
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7637
chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
 

From: Empel, Janine M <jempel@usbr.gov> 
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Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 11:30 AM
To: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon (CD)
<kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Hendrix, Leah D <lhendrix@usbr.gov>; Demorest, Jeanne K
<jdemorest@usbr.gov>; Child, David B <dchild@usbr.gov>; Christensen, Gwendolyn W
<GChristensen@usbr.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] BL-22-00024 US Bureau of Reclamation - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

Hi,
 
Thank you for your review. Attached is the revised survey and a comment-response letter. Please let
us know if you have additional comments or questions.
 
One follow-up question – once we receive full approval, I’ll need to reach out to the auditor’s office
and pay a fee to have it recorded, right?
 
Thanks!
 
Janine Empel, PLA
 
Project Manager
Columbia-Cascades Area Office
Bureau of Reclamation
1917 Marsh Road
Yakima, WA  98901
Cell: (509) 571-0960
 

 
 

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 1:57 PM
To: Empel, Janine M <jempel@usbr.gov>; Hendrix, Leah D <lhendrix@usbr.gov>
Cc: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon (CD)
<kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] BL-22-00024 US Bureau of Reclamation - Conditional Preliminary Approval
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 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.  

 

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding your boundary line adjustment application (BL-
22-00024 US Bureau of Reclamation). A physical copy has been placed in the mail.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

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
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